

Gulf Refining Company

Maison Blanche Building

New Orleans, La.

PETROLEUM
AND ITS PRODUCTS

H. G. MEADOR,
DISTRICT SALES MANAGER

E. W. BROWN,

H. B. JORDAN,

G. B. BURKHALTER,
ASS'T DISTRICT SALES MANAGERS

August 30-1934.

Dr. L.J. Schradin,
University of Cincinnati,
College of Medicine,
Cincinnati, Ohio.

RE: [REDACTED]

Chattanooga, Tenn.

Dear Dr. Schradin:

I am in receipt of your letter of August 15th, attaching laboratory reports on the two cans of paint forwarded to you some time ago, in connection with the above styled case.

I am grateful to you for these analysis, and in particular your opinion that the lead content is so small that it can be disregarded as a causative factor in this supposedly lead poisoning.

The last report I had on [REDACTED] was to the effect that he had returned to Hot Springs, Arkansas for his second course of baths, and that he was showing a marked improvement. I have had no recent report, but expect to be in Chattanooga in the near future, and will write you again.

With kindness personal wishes,

Very truly yours,

R. J. Connor
R.J.

RE 0011483